
 Memo  
 

To:   Mayor Ewing and Recreation, Amusement & 
Cultural Committee - Council Members Wiedeman 
(Chair), Bohl (Vice-Chair), O’Neal and Shields 

 

From:  Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 
 

RE:  Meeting notice 
 

Date:  January 28, 2025 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The Recreation, Amusement & Cultural Committee will meet on Thursday, January 30, 2025 at 
4:30 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering NE. 
 

           AGENDA 
 

1. Continue discussion and review of draft resolution for:  
- Fees for all City of Gering ballfields  

 
2. Remove from table discussion of Concession Stand fees at Dome Rock Diamonds 

 
3. Discussion of Concession Stand Fees at Dome Rock Diamonds  

 
 

OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by the Recreation Committee regarding unscheduled 
business will not take place.  This section is for citizen comment only. 

 
 
The Committee reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary. 
 
 
 
 

 

 


